Re: 80003600l bbomds o dsbogngdo - David Sergeenko https://mail2.moh.gov.ge/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessageltemé&Item...
Re: 30703MmMd0l Lbomas s dslisgmido

David Sergeenko

Thu 3/22/2018 2:08 PM

To:Natia Khmaladze <natkhmaladze@moh.gov.ge>;

Cc:Zaza Sopromadze <zsopromadze@moh.gov.ge>; Tamar Barkalaia <tbarkalaia@moh.gov.ge>; Maia Lagvilava
<mlagvilava@moh.gov.ge>; a.gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge <a.gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge>; Kakhaber Dzimistarishvili
<kdzimistarishvili@moh.gov.ge>; maiatabagari@gmail.com <maiatabagari@gmail.com>; Maia Tabagari
<mtabagari@moh.gov.ge>; mdarakhvelidze@moh.gov.ge <mdarakhvelidze@moh.gov.ge>; Elza Jgerenaia
<ejgerenaia@moh.gov.ge>; Noe Kinkladze <nkinkladze@moh.gov.ge>; Nino Odisharia <nodisharia@moh.gov.ge>; Sopo
Belkania <sbelkania@moh.gov.ge>;

M3
Fo@MMd

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 22, 2018, at 12:45, Natia Khmaladze <natkhmaladze@moh.gov.ge> wrote:

30 033MBM 330, JM. BNd3MMOOL 3OMRMSTITO 3B30ONMMNS S MFTYJ0JOMB BmMsbbAJOOL 135S, ONLAOEOS @
BOBIBLIOO PMAS 38 FTMNolL BMBE387000 s ges35abs360.

353030633800,

Bomos BAsMsd)

From: David Sergeenko

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Natia Khmaladze

Cc: Zaza Sopromadze; Tamar Barkalaia; Maia Lagvilava; a.gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge; Kakhaber Dzimistarishvili;
maiatabagari@gmail.com; Maia Tabagari; mdarakhvelidze@moh.gov.ge; Elza Jgerenaia; Noe Kinkladze; Nino
Odisharia; Sopo Belkania

Subject: Re: 30530>™d0L Lbmds s Fobiogngdo

390l M3BosYMMmo 8563700l sBNbIBLIdOL FaLBo 33eMOMJBIO0 0YM FLsGIBO s 0630 AMOZ0MBM My
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 22, 2018, at 12:06, Natia Khmaladze <natkhmaladze@moh.gov.ge> wrote:

9mMp3LsM33000 d3BMBM ©I30M, 3MMIR)OM,

B3E0MBJOM, HMAB AMNd3MMOOL LbMAs 30dsMmMJOs LsdBsdsmU, 27 oML - 10:00 Lssmby. ogbszboo h376L Bngm
060306 JOMMO Ly30BMJOOL h3dMBsMIemU:

1., LmE0semMO0 sb3s®d0L BaLsHd" LsJsOHMN3IMMU ANs3OMBOL 2006 Fmob 28 03emoLol N2145 msa160m 30880 33;
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Re: 80003600l bbomds o dsbogngdo - David Sergeenko https://mail2.moh.gov.ge/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessageltemé&Item...
2. LLo3 - ssB0sbom 35&MMd0L  (HMIRO30030L) BLB3IOIMDS, ELIMIMIONMMS E3E30Ls s BASMOOL
LsbamBFomm 3MbBo BOMA0MO BB 3N IO0M ESLSFFFOMM J0OHMS HOEBMIBMDSTO (33MOMID;

3. MFY308008BmE0Lo 3m3obool 2017 Fmob 19 ©737006M0L N23 Lbomdnl mjdom 0¢MgomMmo 3s@s§931B30mI0300L
9mFmb0s (3sB0L0L Fsd8mbyn3nl Lyzombo);

4. Lbo3 ,LmEosm®mo dmdLsbyMmadol Lssaab@ml” 807Mm Lsd87MmbIm LsJB0sbMdOLLM30L Lsdo®™M  3oMEMOXJOOU
Bgbyozsby FobslFemo msbbdmds;

5. NCDC-0U 073638308 3mmsm30l 8MmaAnl sbsbmsm®adol Falo.

35(030LE)80m,

Bom0s BASMSA)
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